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June 29, 2009 \

Ms. Michelle Richards
Paramount Pictures

5555 Melrose Avenue
Hollywood, CA 90038

TERMINATION OF COVERAGE UNDER GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS
PARAMOUNT STUDIOS

5555 MELROSE AVENUE, HOLLYWOOD, CALIFORNIA

(ORDER NO. R4-2005-0030, SERIES NO. 068, Cl-9434)

UST FILE 1.D. No. 900380052

" Dear Ms. Richards:

In our letter dated July 16, 2008, we informed you that the subject discharge is regulated under
Order No. R4-2005-0030, Series No. 068, which specifies your Waste Discharge Requirements
(WDR).

in a Ietter dated June 25, 2009, you notified the Regional Board that injection of chemical
oxidant for groundwater cleanup at the site is completed and that you requested termination of
the WDR. You further plan to prepare an alternative measure to clean up the residual
groundwater contamination at the site.

The monitoring results were provided to the Regional Board in quarterly monitoring reports. We
have reviewed the data and concur with your plan to terminate the WDR. Since you plan to
cease the injection of chemical oxidant into groundwater and no longer need the WDR, the
coverage under Board Order No. R4-2005-0030, Series No. 068 for the subject facility is hereby
terminated effective on June 30, 2009. Please note that you may be requwed to re-apply for a
WDR for future in-situ remedial activities for the subject site.

If you have any questions, please cbntact Chief of Groundwater Permitting Unit, Dr.
Rebecca Chou, at (213) 620-6156.

Sincerely,

Ao

Trady J. Egoetue
Executive icer

California Environmental Protection Agency
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Paramount Studios

cc:  Yvonne Shanks, State Water Resources Control Board, UST Cleanup Fund
Captain Matthew Gatewood, City of Los Angeles Fire Department Underground Storage Tank
Eloy Luna, City of Los Angeles Fire Department Underground Storage Tank
Nancy Matsumoto, Water Replenishment District of Southern California
Sibel Tekce, CDM
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